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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Brent Wheeler <bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: airleslie@hotmail.com; Megan Walsh; Mark Youngkin
Subject: Schedule of Sub-Slab Vapor Sampling - 132 Guilford Road, Piedmont
Attachments: 2017110_Fig3_Site Plan(11x17)_Revised_1-19-2018.pdf

Hi Mark, 
 
As part of our August 25, 2017 Data Gap Investigation Work Plan,  Wheeler Group Environmental LLC is 
scheduled to perform sub‐slab vapor sampling at the subject property on Thursday, 2/1/18, with sampling 
activities commencing @ 8:30AM. Wheeler Group installed the Sub‐Slab Vapor Pin (1/17/18) adjacent to the 
former oil burner at the location shown on the attached revised Site Plan. Please contact us with any 
questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brent A. Wheeler 
Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC 
369‐B Third Street, Suite #221 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
  
P: 415‐686‐8846 
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com 
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132 Guilford Road
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369-B Third Street, Suite #221
San Rafael, CA 94901
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Notes: FPN = Field Point Name; MSL = Mean Sea Lvel; Location of Residential Water Well at 125 Guilford Road Field Measured (1/18/2018) at 237’ Northwest of Former UST; Wellhead Elevation Measured at 9.96’ Above UST Grade Elevation at B2.   
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